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October 11, 2024 

 

Eric Moore, Chairperson 

Dalton Selectboard 

756 Dalton Road 

Dalton, NH 03598 

 

Re: Granite State Landfill Host Community Agreement Negotiations 

 

Dear Mr. Moore: 

 

Please accept this letter, on behalf of Casella Waste Systems, Inc. (Casella) confirming Casella’s commitment to 

reimburse the Town of Dalton for legal expenses directly associated with negotiation of the Host Community 

Agreement (HCA) for the Granite State Landfill project, including costs they incur related to expert consultation 

as they determine necessary to evaluate the HCA, up to $25,000.00 (Twenty Five Thousand Dollars).  We would 

reimburse the Town upon receipt of written request, accompanied by a summary billing statement from counsel, 

indicating the dates of service and total amount due.  

 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter, and please contact me if you should have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Casella Waste Systems, Inc. 

 

 

Brian Oliver 

Vice President 
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